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July 12, 2021 

 

 

Sent via electronic mail to: Leslie.Palmer@cpuc.ca.gov; Edward.Randolph@cpuc.ca.gov; 

    Daniel.Bout@cpuc.ca.gov; James.cho@cpuc.ca.gov 

 

 

Mr. Edward Randolph 

Deputy Executive Director for Energy and Climate Policy 

Mr. Leslie Palmer  

Director for Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue 

San Francisco, CA 94102-3298 

 

Dear Mr. Randolph and Mr. Palmer 

 

Bear Valley Electric Service, Inc. (BVES) is hereby submitting its final Physical Security Plan 

Report pursuant to California Public Utilities Commission’s (“the Commission” or “CPUC”) 

Decision (“D”.) 19-01-018, Ordering Paragraph (“OP”) No. 2.  

 

The Physical Security Plan Report includes the redacted “Threat and Vulnerability Assessment” 

and the redacted “Mitigation Plan”. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

/s/  Nguyen Quan_____ 

 

Nguyen Quan 

Manager Regulatory Affairs 

nquan@gswater.com 
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